Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 4:00 FM

To: Hsiao Tong (LEKKALTO)

Cc admin A; Zaini (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB5790S &
SIMBBEAS OMN 24.1.18 *** LKK REF: CC4/EQIT18001520/R1pb3; EQ REF:
DM18HODO254/FN

Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Resurvey

Photos 1.pdf; LKK Resurvey Photos 2.pdf; Rental Invoice.pdf; Insurance Search
Fee.pdf, LOA.PDF

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Approved as proposed in your email-dated 07.04.2018 below
Regards,

Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

Tk

ECQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110 -
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 656223 9433 ext 115 | fax 656223 4190 x|
Wi Bginsurance.com.sg

(=

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAute) [mailto:chewht@l|kkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB57505 & SIMEBG6S ON 24.1.18 *** LKK
REF: CC4/EQI18001520/R1ph3; EQ REF: DM1BHOO0254/FN

Your ref t TBA
Ourref : CC4/EQINB001520/R1pb3s2

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM 68665(Cl) / 5LB 57905(TF)/ OTHERS ON 24,/01/2018

We refer fo the above matter,

The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle.

In cccordance to the MCF guideling for chain collision, we have 1o setlle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.
We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD. {if any} would be affecied.

1



we seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer " VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE" at $26,298.01(all-in}.

Thi summary is as follows: -

Armount Claimed

Amount Revised

I. Cost of Repair (w/GST) F40.150.92 3 24,370.01
2. Loss of Rental [18days x $120.00w/GST) | § 2.140.00 3 1,926.00 [18days x $100.00) (w/GST)
3. LTAS GlIA Search Fee $ 2.00 3 2.00

Total | § 4231292 526,298.01

***] 2days recommendation for repair + 1PN{CNY) + 3Saturday + 2Sunday = 18days.

Enclozed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Ciase Handle
LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone; G7g2-3107 |

email: chewhti@lkkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk-s1, Pava Ubi Industeial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad @eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 2:13 PM

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@lkkauto.com>; Rasul [LKKAuto)

<Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB5790S & SIMB866S ON 24.1.18 *** LKK

REF: CC4/EQI18001520/R1pb3

Dear Hsigo Tong
Please proceed,
Thank You.
Regards,

Evonn Alvnvadl

El|
EQ Insurance Company Limited

el fiu
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad

Ce: Admin A; Zaini (LKK Auto); Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB5790S & SJM68665 ON 24.1.18 =+

LKK REF: CC4/EQI18001520/R1pb3

Hi Lynm,
We refer to yvour below email,

Third party insisted to claim for cooting on his car. Attached is a copy of supplementary from third party
workshop for your perusal.

Kindly advise if we may proceed to offer/ seitle the coating at $850.00.

Thank you.

Fest Rewards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Cise Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lud

Phone: G7az-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Averge 1, #0225 | B{408933)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 10:44 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad @eaqinsurance.com.sg>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms; Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB5750S & SIMB8665 ON 24.1.18 *** LKK
REF: CC4/EQI18001520/R1pb3

Dear Lynn,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
By copy to Hsiao Tong,

FY! and necessary action please.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
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THan kv,

Best Hegards,

Mei kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phcne: 6o 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Bk 51, Pava Uln Industeial Park, Ubi Avonue 1, 20025 | S{4080:5:3)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad@eqginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 5 February, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignmentsi@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB5790S & SIM6E8665 ON 24.1.18

Dear Catherine
We refer to the above assignment, have your surveyor survey SLB579057

SLB57905 owner called in to inform us that his car is coated with Ceramic 9H Coating and he
claimed that your surveyor neéd receipt in orderto approve the claim.

Kindly advise us further on Lhis,

Thank You,
Fegards,

Iy Ahanaid

i

e, e

EQ Insurance Company Limited

did Ll fax : ﬁ'f
o S

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad

Cc: Admin A; 'assignments'

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB5790S & SIM68665 ON 24.1.18

Dzar Bazlin Ahmad,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

.



Besl Fizgards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phismes 671 B4 | email: pestpnments@ kautocom | fux: 6256-4315

I3k 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #2o2-25 | S(40803:3)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad @eginsurance.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 8:32 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING 5LB57905 & SIM68665 ON 24.1.18

ear Lk

We refer to the above new assignment, please find attached both vehicles GIA report for

asy reforance.

Thank You.
Regards,

Esornn Alhureadd

i
EQ Insurance Company Limited

-

e

ficl tul fa | f

(17, Sy youl've got o |

From: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) [mailto:charmaine.kong@vw.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 6:15 PM

To: Bazlin Ahmad

Cc: Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore); Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Goh, Edmund (VWG Singapore)
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLES7905 & SIMEBGES ON 24.1.18

Hi,
Please assign to LKK,

B L=
| NAEangs

Best Regards;

Charmaine Kong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales



Volkawagen Group Singapare Pte Lid
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158834

Oirect ling  +65 8305 7176
Main Ling +35' 6305 T29¢
pzin Fax 1G5 G474 3643

charmaine kongEvw.com.sg
hitp:ffananw VW, COM Sg

"New Arteon.
This is high performance art.

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto: bazlin.ahmadi@eqginsurance.com.sd]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore); Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Goh, Edmund (VWG Singapore)
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB57905 & SIM68665 ON 24.1.18

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle,

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days
if you agree or have any objections to the appointment of any of the motor
surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the
appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify
one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services 2) Automobile Inspection
Pte Ltd Services Pte Ltd

Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539

Fax: 6849 9155 Contact Person: Sophia

Tel: 5255 0808




Contact person ; Joey/loseh

3) LBS Automotive 4) Priority Services

Appraisal Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Fax: 62963283

Pte Ltd
Contact Person: Sharon Kho

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
Fax: 6281 8748
Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte
Ltd

Tel: 67486076
Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 67480361 Fax: 6741-4108

Contact Person: Ricky Teng

7) Kelvin Automotive 8) Automotive Appraiser &
Appraising Services Surveying Services
Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67655662
Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel; 63450068
Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at
least 10 motor surveyors whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our
consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our
appointed surveyor before you return your client's vehicle to him/her,

Thank You.

Regards,



Ewuone Adumanadd

EQ Insurance Company Limited

1l fax [ ,‘,-I‘"

.-"I. —— § o gimy -
i you've got o

From: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) [mailto:charmaine.kong@vw,com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Bazlin Ahmad

Ce: Wona, Mely (VWG Singapore); Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Goh, Edmund (VWG Singapore)
Subject: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLB5790S & SIM6B665 ON 24.1.18

Dear Bazlin,

Understand that this is your case...Please kindly revert on liability and survey arrangements.

Please note our fax machine is down and unable to send via fax.

Thanks.

Best Regards.

Charmaine Kaong
Insurance Service Advyisor
Afiersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pie Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct ling:  +65 6305 7176
Main Line:  +65 8305 7299
Main Fax:  +65 6474 3643
charmaing kong@vw.com.sq




New Arteon.
This is high performance art.




Volkswagen Centre Singapore

247 Alexandra Road Singapore 159934
Fax: 64743643 Tel: 63057299

Biz Reg, Mo, 53103040E
GET Ma. MB0098505-2

LETTER OF DEMAND
Your Ref: CSH | Em X180% [52» -
Our Ref: cLEL7]Hes
To: L
Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 87 9% o @l litts gy =X
We are claiming on behalf of our client NS owner of
vehicle number <15 57795 ~involved in accident on
with vehicle SOM Lotes along/at ol ot B
Description of claims:
Cost of Repairs N 7151 +7% GST=§_2437]""
Loss of Use/Rental g [0 X * pays=§ 2160-°
Medical Fee S + 7% GST=§
Search Fee b + 7% GST=3%

TOTAL g 2C33

We are claiming in full and final settlement of §__ -~ S 34 3
Cost of repair & search fee S_~ Fipnad to be payable to Volkswagen Centre

Singapore,

e

Loss of use/Rental amount/Medical fee of $ . to be payable to

TAN NEL L =1

.

Kindly send us a written acknowledgement within 14 days from receipt of this document.
Please note that finalization/settlement offer of this claim should be within 8 weeks from the
date of this document. Please email all settlement offers to charmaine. kong@vw.com.sg

71 MAR 2018
Dated this of




Hsiao Tnna (LKKAutG} — EEE—— — — s

From: Hsiao Tang (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 8:06 AM

To: KIANLIP@SINGNET.COM.SG'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIM 68665/ SLB 57905/ OTHERS ON 24/01/2018

01 February 2018
Mr YONG HAN CHEW
Dear SirfMadam,

Our Ref: CC4/EQI18001520/pb3
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM 68665/ SLB 57905/ OTHERS ON 24/01/2018

we refer fo the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED fo resolve the
claim against you and/ar your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst ofher
information given us your version of how the aceident had cccurred, we as the appointed agent of your
insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlemeant with third party claimant

Should you however wish 1o further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount [NCD - if applicable) will be with held for the time eing.
Pending for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED,

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, po2-25 |-S{408933)



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Biz Reg. Mo, 53103067
25T Mo, M200%E505-2
LETTER OF AQTHDRITY
ACGIDENT INVOLVING : and IMbabb] on 24/ &)
Own vehicle's numbear - Other vehicle's number Date of accident
along re ri OveRPS il
Accident keation
BY THE LETTER OF AUTHORITY, I/we, Tand JVEE
et Name of Pobey Holder & 1C F Passpord number z
of nale owner of Vehicle Registration
Mumber hereby irrevocable appoint Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Cw wehicle's numbmer
(hereinafter refer to VGS), a company incorporated in Singapore and having its registered office at 247
Alexandra Road, Singapore 159934, its agents of any person authorized by VGS to be *my / our Attorney and
in * my / our name(s) on *my / our behalf to do all or any of the following:

To submit, resolve and make any claim(s) (including the commencement of legal proceedings) which *l/iwe may
have against the other *party/parties to the Accident and under the insurance *policy/policies taken up by such
*party/parties or alternatively under Insurance Paolicy number m1HUTI taken up by *me/us and
pay the compulsory excess in respect of the cost repairs suffered by *me/us arising from the Accident (loss and
damage)/.

To collect payment(s) due in respect of any such claim(s) for the loss and damage, such payment to be made by
way of Cheque in favour of Volkswagen Centre Singapore and give a valid receipt and discharge therefore.

For any of the purpose aforesaid, to execute, sign and deliver all documents whatsoever in relation thereto.

Generally do all such acts as it shall deem necessary for the purpose of settling such claim.

*|\We hereby declare that all acts, instruments and documents done by virtue of this letter of authority on *myfour
behalf by the Attorney, its agents or any person authorized by VGS in that behalf shall be as good valid and
effectual to all intents and purposes whatsoever as if the same had been done or executed by *me/fus in *myfour
own proper person(s) and *l/we hereby ratify and confirm, all acts, instruments and documents done or executed
by virtue of the autharity and powers hereby conferred.

*|/\We hereby further declare that the letter of authority hereby conferred shall remain irrevocable.

*I/\We further confirm that the acceptance by VGS of the settlement amount in respect of such constitute the full
discharge of *my/four claim(s) in respect of such loss and damage.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, *l/we have hereunto to set *my/our hand and sign this { | of the month

"
. Year -

Signed & Delivered By :

Folicy Holder
Witness By:




Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Hiz Reg. Mo, 53103049
Z5T Mo, MZO09ES05-3

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/we Wy NEE 1E (Passport No, ) the

owner of vehicle number SLBST hereby accept from

(Insurance Company) the sum of

(total repair cost) in full and final settlement for the cost of repairs

arising from the loss damage of property as a result of the accident involving

Ko FIE Towhay

& IIOM ooel along

on

Please pay to Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd who is authorized to receive

only on the total cost of repair on my/our behalf.

The lost of use (transport allowance / rental receipts) to be payable to

Dated thison ___© 2 /0.2 / 22 [§ (DD/MM/YYYY)

(Signature of owner / Company stamp)

Name - 5
NRIC Nq_. :

Date



Provide always that this discharge of my claim
for damages relating to the damage to my vehicle
shall not prejudice or affect or preclude me
from making a further claim for general and special
damages for my personal injuries sustained
in the same accident

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road, #17-00 Tower Block,
MND Complex, Singapore 069110
Tel: (65) 6223 9433 Fax: (65) 6223 4190

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Claim No: DM18HO00254/FN

In consideration of the offer/payment of the sum of SINGAPORE DOLLARS: TWENTY SIX
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT AND CENTS ONE Only ($$26,298.01) by EQ
Insurance Company Limited, l/'we hereby accept such sum in full and final settlement of all
claims (present or future), losses of usefinjuries that l/iwe have or may have against EQ
Insurance Co. Ltd andior Yong Han Chew (the insurer, owner and driver of vehicle No.
SJME8B66S) in connection with or in any way arising from the accident along/at KPE from PIE
towards City on 24/01/2018 involving SLB5790S (your client) and SJME866S (Insured with EQ
Insurance Co Ltd).

It is further agreed that this offer is not to be deemed as an admission of liability on the part of
EQ Insurance Co. Ltd. and/or Yong Han Chew (the insurer, owner and driver of vehicle
No. SJM6866S).

e m 1
Dated this | (day) of ' ____(month) 20 ! (year)
TR
CLAIMANT WITNESS _- “ME_';_*_“""_.@”U_.,
nsurance Advisar
Jee Ve e Tel 209 Ext: 216
Name . _lan NEC 120 Name : 0 201
.-""'.‘:-ﬂ':':_.,r = o 1
Signature — Signature ; A
= i¥il I'r': M
Address - 21 Rishan, §7F /1 Address -
¥ ._ i _r( r\} ¥ ; y Ll
794 50
NRICNo, : STTYTIZ NRIC No.

EQ-Discharge Voucher-1



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

SERVICE ORDER NO:
SERVICE CUSTOMER NO.:

SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME :

TELEFHONE MNO.:

ADDRESS:

Post Code:

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P09082

181P0329
E1578004

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

0EoasT

DESCRIPTION

EQ DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA: 24/01/2018

TP VEHICLE NO: SJM68B66S
SURVEY BY RASUL

Labor

PROGRAMBMING & CALIBRATION: NETT

ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPONENT CHECK NE

Labar
LABDUR FRONT

LABOUR REAR +2 day 1o replace énd panel

TRANSFER BOOT LID PARTS
RE+REINSTALLED REAR WECREEN
R&R REAR SILENCER

SPRAY PAINT FRONT

SPRAY PAINT REAR

NUMBER PLATE FRT & REAR

PAINT PROTECTION DIAMONDERITE
Tow EVE- Quaality Recovery Sanices

Tow SWC- Oually Recowany Services

Ibam

FRT BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET

VEH NO.:

DATE: 28102118 Pickup:
WIN NOL: WAWEZZAUZ G060 L
GEARBOX CODE: Engine Mo
MODEL: GOLF AT 1.4 GL 92 (DSG} EQP

34 : Chaong Pearlyn

Mext Appaintment Date

Next Appointment Mileage

Qr¥  uom  UNITPRICE

1.00

1.00

1.00
500
0.50
1.00
100
1,00
3od
.00
1.00
100

1.00

1.00

o 360.00
TU 280.00
UNIT B40.00
UMIT B40.00
URIT 84000
UNIT B40.00
UNIT 420,00
UNIT 800.00
UNIT G000
BT BO.00
79420

UNIT

URIT

PCS 4021

Biz Reg. Mo,
GST Mo, M20098505-2

SLB5790S

320.00

280.00

B40.00
4,200.00
420.00
B40.00
42000
EO0.00
2.400.00
160.00

T84.39

401

JL0Q0GRE

11,434



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

SERVICE ORDER NO:
SERVICE CUSTOMER NO.:
SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME.:
TELEPHONE NO.:

ADDRESS:

Postl Code:

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P09082

181P0329
E1870004

FO INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

QB525T

DESCRIPTIGH

FRONT BUMPER

REAR REINFORCEMENT
W BIGH

FRT UPPER GRILLE
MNAME PLATE 230 TSI
FRT LOWWER GRILLE
NAME PLATE GOLF
SENSOR BRACKET
SENSOR BRACKET
SENSOR BRACKET
SENSOR BRACKET
SEMS0OR BRACKET
SENSOR BRACKET
SENSOR BRAGHET
HEADLAMP RHS
BUMPER BRACKET RHS
BUMPER RETAINER RHS

REAR BUMPER

ary
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
200
1.00
1.00
100
200
1.00
.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

VEH NO.:

DATE: 2800218 Plokup:
VI NG WAWZZZALIZGWEZI0E0 KM
GEARBOX CODE: Engina No.:
MODEL: GOLF AT 1.4 CL 92 (D5G) EQP
A : Cheong Pesriym
Mext Appointment Date !
Mext Appointment Mileage :
uoM UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

PCS 115282 1,152.82

PCS B46.28 646 28

PCS 81,33 1.3

PCS 508,37 50537

PGS £5.30 £3.30

PCE 134.01 134.01

PCS 6599 59,98

PCS 14,70 28.40

PCS 1470 14.70

PLS 1470 14.70

PCS 1470 14,70

PCE 1470 20040

PLCS 1470 14.70

PCS T1.46 71,45

PCS 2,023.13 205313

PLS 3645 36,45

PCS 35,45 36.45

PCH 1,1446.75 114875

Biz Reg. Mo, ST103069E
GST Mo, MZDOPES05-2

SLB5790S

11,134




Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P09082

SERVICE ORDER NO: 1EIP0329
SERVICE CUSTOMER NQ.:  E197TBOO4
SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME,: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
TELEPHONE NO.:
ADDRESS:
Post Code: DEE2ST
Ho, DESCRIFTION
33 REAR DIFFUSER - LOWER SPOILER
34 REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRAGKET
35 REAR END PAMNEL INNER
36 REAR END PANEL QUTER
a7 REAR LID
38 WETHERETRIF
38 EMD PANEL TRIM COVER
a0 REAR SILENCER HEAT PLATE
4 2K GLUE
42 INOXSPRAY
43 FRIMER
a4 CLEANER
45 APPLICATOR
45 ZKADHESIV
a7 ZHADHESIVE
48 ACTIVATOR
43 SEALANT
50 BONDAGEMNT
Customer

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
.00
1.00
1.00

1,00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

VEH NO.:

Biz Reg: Mo, 53103065E

GET

hlo. M200FB5056-2

SLB5790S

Pickup:

Engine Mo.:

DATE: 2810218

VIN NO.: WWZZZAUZGWZ23060 KM :
GEARBOX CODE:

MODEL: GOLF AT 1.4 GL 82 (D5G) EQP

BA Chaong Pearlyn

Mext Appointment Date :

Mext Appointment Mileage :

YoM LNIT PRICE

PCS ur e
PLS B7.05
PCS B81.39
PCS 1.155.15
PCE 1,385.49
[ ] 27435
PCS 8613
PCS 135.42
PCS 183.87
PGS TE43
PCS A28
FCS 11383
PCS 11.18
PCE 33024
PLS 10366
PGS 2946
PCS E3.29
PCS T4.16
Sub Total

1]

GST (T%) AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT

32286
67.06
BB1.39
1,155.156
1,355.49
#7435
86.13
13542
18367
TB43
A28
11383
1118
330.24
10366
.46
B929

T4 16

2277571
1,594.30
24,370.01

WO KSWAGEN,
P Singanqce

for Velkewagen

Phane : Fax :

1,13




Uulkswagen Group Singapore Ple Lid REMTAL CAR AGREEMENT
247 Alexondra Road, Singopore 159934
|. MAIM DRIVER PARTICULARS RENTAL VEHICLE PARTICULAR
Owmee’s Vehicle Ma: &B ‘;ﬂub Raplacemant Vahicda l«la-_,w 2? ?5&
Modal. e A3 Model:  SRETIVAN
— [
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Kindly top up the petrol belare yau return us the replocament car: Otherwise, there will be charges added to your payment

In the event of vahicla breakdown, pleose call sur Valkswagan 24hrs rood assistance at &£3338800
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Rental Car Terms & Canditions

1.1 hold o valid Singapare driving licence, as provided herein, for the operation of the loan cor {*the Car"],

2. For the avoidance of doubt, 1 doy is equivalent 1e 24-hour period from when the Car was rented out. When the rental
period is less or equal to 5 hours after 1 day, | will incur o half day day charge. When the rental peried exceeds 5 hours
after 1 day, | will incur a full day charge,

3. In the evem of vehicle breakdown, Volkswogen Group Singapore will anly reploce another rental vehicle on the next
working doy subject 1o availability of the rental vehicle and it may be any brand ar madel within our discrefion.

4. | acknowledge that Volkswagen Group Singapore is fully entitled to request for the return of the Car ot any time, giving
1 doy notice, when your car is ready for collection,

5, The Car shall be issued and returned during the operating hours of the Service Centres.

#. | have checked and accepted the Car in the current condition and agree to return it to you in the same canditian, failing
which, | agree bear oll cost and expenses necessary to restore the Car to its initial condition,

7. | agree to take full respensibility for the Car and at all fimes exercing recsanable care when using the Car, and shall not
autharize the car to be driven by ancther person unless stated in the additional driver detail column.

8, 1 undertake nat to drive er operate the Car outside Singapore. There will be additional charges of $50 per day for
Malayiia Insurance coverage

9. | sholl toke good care on the cleanliness of the Cor and shall nat eat, drink and smake in the Car, Additional charges of
$80 will ke incurred for the interior cleaning or removal of adour smell,

10, | shall net permit anything to be dene that may veid or olfect the Car's insurance in any way, eg. driving under

influence of alechol/medication, participating in racing, ete. Under such circumstances, | will bear all cost fo restere the
Car to the infial condition, or to reploce the Car.

11, | take full responsibility and shall promptly pay for any damage or loss, however caused fo the Car during the loan
period,

121 shall pay tor all traffic viclations, fines and pendlties imposed on the Car during the rental period,

13, &ll claims, damages, losses, increased insurance premiums, insurance claim excess amounts, costs and expensas
lincluding legal casts an a full indemnity basis), whatsoever and however brought against, suffered or incurred by you in
respect of the Car or the use or operation of the Car during the rental periad.

14. In the event when the Car is domaged, | shall pay the Insurance cloims excess stated below {please fick the relevant):

1/:I-$2.5DEI excess amount - applicable for non-sport madels and/or with engine capacity less than 2,500cc (Polo, Beatla,
letta, Passat, CC, Touran and Sharan).

- Applicable to sparts, covpe and cabriclet madels, including Sciracco and Gelf Cabrialet,
- Applicable to vehicle with engine capacity obove 2,500¢c, including Tavareg and Phaaten,

|} 55,000 excess amaunt - applicable for sports, coupe and cabriclet models and/or with engine capacity above

2,500¢c¢ (Scirocco, Golf Cabrialet, Touareg and Phaeten); and for drivers below 23 years old and above 62 years old and
with driving experience less than 2 years.

[ | Other applicable excess amount as stated:

15. | sholl return the same level of petrol in which the cor was rented out when | return the Car. Otherwise, | shall be
charged for topping up of petrol to the same level or more in which the Car wos rented out.

16.| ogree that | shall setile all outstanding payment betore | am able ta collect my ewn car fram the workshap.

17. 1 have read, fully understand and aogreed with the terms and conditions herain.
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Volkswagen Centre Singapore

SERVICE ORDER NO:
SERVICE CUSTOMER NO.:
SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME :
TELEPHOME NO.:

ADDRESS

Post Code

18P17402
CAnaTEan

TAM MEE YEW

31 BISHAN STREET 11
&y 506
Singapors

S5TRETR

DESCRIFTIGN

SLB5790S- Direct case

Labor

BARP VW DRIVEEASY RENTALILDAN CAR

Customer

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P09943

VEH NO.:

Biz Rag. Mo 53L0304FE
G5T Mo, MZ0098505-2

SLV2773G

DATE D318 Bickup:
VIN NO; WUWZZZALZEWS4IE08 WM
GEARBOX CODE: RES Enging No.:
MODEL: SPORTSWAN 14 TSI CL
BA : Goh Eomurd
Next Appointment Date
Mext Appointment Mileage 0
aTy Lo UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1800 T 11215 301870
Sub Total 2.18.70
GST (7%} AMOUNT 141.31
TOTAL AMOUNT 2,160.01
ior Volkswagan Centre Singapore
%{/’
Authorised Signatory

Phone . Fax:

1,003



Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
§ Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-012623
Date of Request: 24/01/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Volkswagen Centre Singapore
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Dear SirfMadam,

Enguiry Date 24/01/2018

Enguiry By Pearlyn Cheong Pei Fang

TP Vehicle No. S.IMBBEES

Accident Date 24/01/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. Mo,
SJMBBEES EQ Insurance Company Lid 01/06/2017-31/05/2018 6223 9433
Thank Yaou.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reperns farwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reparts or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_g... 24/1/ 2018
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours; Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-012623
Date of Request: 24/01/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Volkswagen Centre Singapore
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159034
Dear SirfMadam,
Enguiry Date 24/01/2018
Enquiry By Pearlyn Cheong Pei Fang
TP Vehicle No. SIMBBEES
Accident Date 24/01/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S8)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use;
Date:
[%] GIRO[] Cash[] Cheque

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_g... 24/1/2018



